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14-14 Version: 0 Name: Appointment of Acting Chief Administrative Officer
(Q. Troy Thomas)

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

4/24/2014 In control: County Legislature

4/28/2014 Final action: 4/28/2014

| hereby appoint Q. Troy Thomas as Acting Chief Administrative Officer to serve until the appointment
of a permanent Chief Administrative Officer, effective April 28, 2014. Mr. Thomas shall continue to
serve as Director of Finance and Purchasing.

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER, EXECUTIVE ORDER - 2014

Attachments: 1. EXO14-14adopt
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 14-14
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: APRIL 28, 2014
RE: APPOINTMENT OF ACTING CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

| hereby appoint Q. Troy Thomas as Acting Chief Administrative Officer to serve until the
appointment of a permanent Chief Administrative Officer, effective April 28, 2014. Mr. Thomas shall
continue to serve as Director of Finance and Purchasing.
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File #: 14-14, Version: 0

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Dated:
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